July 13, 2012

TO: All Interested Proposers

Reference: REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL #12-2318BG / PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
FOR PAVEMENT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

ADDENDUM # 2

The following items are issued to add to, modify, and clarify the Proposal and/or Contract
Documents. These items shall have the same force and effect as the original Proposal and
Jor Contract Documents. Proposals are to be submitted on the specified date and shall
conform to the additions and revisions listed herein.

1. Proposers are hereby notified that all Addendums shall be acknowledged on the
Proposal Signature Form, Attachment A. Proposals submitted without
Acknowledgement of any and all Addendums will be considered incomplete.

2. Deadline for Clarification Requests remains unchanged July 12, 2012
@5:00P.M.

3. Proposal Due Date and Time remain unchanged: July 19, 2012 at 1:00 P.M.

4.  See attached one (1) page document dated July 13, 2012 from Chad Butzow,
Public Works Department for further answers to questions or requests for
clarification.
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Financial Management — Purchasing Division
Suite 803 - 1112 Manatee Avenue West, Bradenton, FL 34205
PHONE: 941.749.3014 * FAX: 941.749.3034
www.mymanatee.org

CDisict I Disrict 2 District 3 District 4 District 5 District 6 District 7
LARRY BUSTLE *MICHAEL GALLEN * JOHN R, CHAPPIE * ROBIN DISABATINO * DONNA G. HAYES * CAROL WHITMORE * JOE MCCLASH



If you have submitted a proposal prior to receiving this addendum, you may request in writing
that your original, sealed proposal be returned to your firm. All sealed Proposals received
will be opened on the date stated.

Sincerely,
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Melissa M. Wendel, CPPO
Purchasing Official



Public Works Department Phone: 941.708-7450

Praoject Mo nt Divisi X
1032 30 dverue Bt & et e
Bradenton, FL 34208 ’ ’
MANATEE COUNTY
FLORIDA
To: Blair C. Getz, Contracts Negotiator
Purchasing
From: Chad Butzow, Deputy Director Field Operation Services @4&
Public Works
Date: July 13,2012
Subject: Professional Services for Pavement Management System/RFP#12-2318BG

This memo is to provide responses to questions presented.
Question # 1: Does the term segment refer to the sample or section the County would like analyzed?
Response: The term segment refers to the section to be analyzed.

Question # 2: Does the County currently have an inventory in PAVER or does the scope of this solicitation
require the consultant to develop one?

Response: Manatee County does not have an inventory in PAVER.

Question # 3: Is the County secking the creation of a new pavement management program or the assurance
that all software used on this project will be compatible with your current software?

Response: Manatee County RFP is for the Development of a Pavement Management System,

Question #4  For the optional task, does Manatee County intend to survey trees within the right-of-way, or
just the median. If the intent is to inventory all trees within the right-of-way, will right-of-way information
be supplied and in what format? What size is to be inventoried? Diameter or height? What accuracy is
required for the ‘size’?

Response: Manatee County intention is to have all trees within obvious right-of-way such as medians,

front of sidewalks and in front of ditches collected by type, diameter and height of canopy. No additional
right of way information will be supplied.

cc: Brian Martineau, Senior Engineering Specialist
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